



New Mills Juniors Football Club | Committee Meeting 12 March 2024

Venue: Mason's Arms

Time: 20:00 – 21:30

Invited:

Rick Adrio	Chair & Welfare Officer	RA
Joanne Downes	Secretary & Treasurer	JD
Mark Newman	Parent and Coach Liaison Officer & Welfare Officer	MN
Nick Bennett	Vice Chair & Groundsman	NB
Rob Oakes	Media Officer	RO
Barny Crawshaw	Marketing Officer	BC

Agenda:	
1. Apologies for absence	RO
2. Minutes of previous meeting	
3. Matters arising	All
<b>Ollersett Welfare facilities update:</b> potential 6-week consultation period upcoming. If required, we will draft a landing page for our website with all relevant plans and information on. Recycling bins, bicycle storage, greywater harvesting.	
<b>Approaches for 2024 Tournament and Presentation Day and Race Night/Quiz:</b>	
<b>Tournament:</b> Places filling up nicely, various slots remaining – to be further advertised on our usual channels.	
<b>Presentation Day:</b> poster developed to be shared with coaches and parents. Running order on the day to be amended to ensure those leaving the Club at U16 level get a good send-off and are not in the final slot.	
<b>Race Night/Quiz:</b> 29 <sup>th</sup> June is still our tentative date for this. Details to be defined nearer the event.	
<b>Transition from astro to grass for all-Club training:</b> owing to the prevailing weather conditions we will monitor the situation and review again at April Committee meeting.	
<b>2024/25 team intentions:</b> most responses received in line with normal.	
<b>End of season break:</b> both pitches will be reviewed at the end of the season and a break scheduled accordingly to allow the surface to recover and any repairs to be made.	
4. Financial Report	JD
All finances in good state, some tournament money received as well as Co-Op community grant funding.	
5. Welfare and Safeguarding	MN
One DBS check outstanding.	
6. Volunteer Training	RA
Nothing to report.	
7. Club Equipment	All
Ollersett goals to be repaired when weather allows.	
8. Fundraising and Events	All
See Matters Arising.	
9. Media and Marketing	RO/BC



Video developed with the Council to support Ollersett welfare facilities; information to be developed if consultation process starts.	
10. Groundskeeping	NB
Some pitch wear at Ollersett has been noted, situation to be monitored. A section of the pitch at Newtown has been noted to be exceptionally wet, we will consult a drainage contractor initially to diagnose the issue, then make a plan to fix it.	
11. Parent and Coach Liaison	MN
Nothing to report.	
12. Any other business	All
Some coaches jackets to be ordered. Current U6 team to be entered into SMJFL Summer League	